Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:22 PM

To: ‘Hodgson, Scott A’

Cc: Kroeninger, Krista L

Subject: Approval of QA/QC Plan for Sandies Dry Cleaners & Laundry (Former), BRRTS #02-45-552222

Scott — This email serves as approval of the December 18, 2018 QA/QC Plan received today.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 7:06 AM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kroeninger, Krista L <Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com>
Subject: Sandies HASP and QA/QC Plans

Jennifer,

Terracon’s Health and Safety Plan and Quality Assurance/Quality Control Plan are attached for the Sandies Dry
Cleaners site. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.

Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services
Terracon

9856 S. 57th Street | Franklin, WI 53132

D (414) 209 76401 F (414) 423 0566 | M (920) 791 9206*
sahodgson@terracon.com | www.terracon.com

*Note new mobile number

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/privacy-policy). If you cannot access hyperlink,
please e-mail sender.




